



TSSCC MEETING MINUTES

April 6, 2020

Start 7:12 PM Attendees 10 via ZOOM (Pete Maloy, Jim Van Bladel, Meghan, Christopher D'Alessio, David Finchum, Pete Maloy, Tom Beall, Denise Beall, Heather Ingram, and Chris Perry via messenger text.

Secretary: Tom & Denise Beall present. The January & March minutes still have not been completed or posted. Most info that will be in them will be moot point due to world situation and cancelations it is causing. We will still get these posted though as record of meeting.

Treasurer: Pete Maloy present, Current bank balance is \$5182.58. This is with paying for Grissom and Rantoul.

President Emeritus: Bob Lindsay- not present

Director: Erik Vandermey – not present

VP: Chris Perry- present via messenger text

President: David Finchum – present

D.O.T: Christopher D'Alessio – present

REGULAR REPORTS

Membership, Registration & Administration;

We now have 28 members.

Not charge MSR until day of event follow the way of Chicago Region this season.

Asked where we are at with being a sister group to Chicago Region. We are now part of SCCA. We have access to their systems.

Equipment, Property & Technology;

Christopher D'Alessio has all the computers.

Need to check with Erik Vandermey on trailer plates.

Will have to hold off on trailer clean up until Covid 19 restrictions are lifted.

Schedules & Sites;

Grissom will accept a cancelation for this season, or we can opt for a 2021 date with a discount.

The date of August 22 and 23rd is open at Grissom. This is the date of our Track Cross as well as our combined date with Champagne County. We would not be hosting the Champagne event and would not be getting income for that. Need to vote as to what we want to do. Tom will go wherever the trailer needs to go. Discussed how many people may be going to AutoX and who would be doing Track Sprint. This would also be right before Nationals so potential of people wanting to do Test and Tune at Grissom. Dave will confirm with Roger if we need to cancel August if we need to due to Covid or due to normal cancelation policy would we still get to do 2021 at discount or would we lose everything.

Losing one event that was scheduled for April, will lose another with not doing the invasion. Seems more people are leaning toward Grissom over Champagne shared event. Dave will book it. May 9th track sprint is pending Covid 19 restrictions.

Trophies; Nothing new

Sponsors; Nothing new

Event Review; None

New Business/Old Business;

If we continue to do zoom meetings need to give people more notice. Some were invited within three minutes of the meeting start as we were trying to figure out how to do it. In future Heather or Jim both offered to host. As teachers they have unlimited access to zoom.

If interested Join Chicago Region Sim racing.

Announcements;

The Bealls have wheels for sale. Voxx 15x7 aluminum wheels with like new Direzza Z2's 195/50/R15 (fits Miata) \$800.00

Daryl Dupre has a 1934 Chevrolet kit car for sale.

Meghan Lapeta has bicycle for sale, Scott Addict R1 2008 size 52cm \$1000.00.

Chris Perry has a beautiful FSP Focus for sale, 2 engines, 3 suspensions, 4 sets of wheels.

Mark Groseth has a "legendary" Miata for sale (five-time National Championship car)

Adjourned: 8:01 pm. Submitted by TEAM BEALL